
From:                              Chief Executive <Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                               06 December 2018 11:53
To:                                   lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc:                                   complaintsandinformation
Subject:                          FW: Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                 On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ.pdf
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell
 
Thank you for your email address to the Chief Executive.  I am writing in acknowledgement and to advise you that a copy of
your correspondence has been passed to the Complaints and Access to Information Team.  A response will be sent to you direct
on the issues raised.
 
Regards
 
Heather Littler
Senior Admin Officer
Chief Executive's Unit
London Borough of Enfield
Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XY
Tel:        020 8379 4037
Email:   heather.littler@enfield.gov.uk
 
"Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities"
 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 05 December 2018 14:09
To: Chief Executive <Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk>; Sarah Cary <Sarah.Cary@enfield.gov.uk>; Jeremy Chambers
<Jeremy.Chambers@enfield.gov.uk>; James Rolfe <James.Rolfe@enfield.gov.uk>; Tony Theodoulou
<Tony.Theodoulou@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk>
Subject: RE: Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
Please see attached letter regarding issues I have.
 
Regards

Classification: OFFICIAL
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Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named
addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in
error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government
Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient
should perform their own virus checks.
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 Complaint 05/12/2018

On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ

I am writing this email due to issues I have regarding a member of staff who works

for Enfield Council by the name off Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour

Coordinator,

Since 2016 when Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator started

working for Enfield Council he has been working on investigations relating to my son

Mr. Simon Cordell.

In this time not once has Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour

Coordinator, come to see my son’s side to the alleged allegations regarding what the

neighbours have put in about my son.

Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator has taken one side to

these said alleged allegations without no investigations,’ Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi it seem

has taken one side to everything that has been said and that is the side of the

neighbours, Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi has been told many times we have information

which would proof my son had not done things which have been stated by the

neighbours

Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator knows my son does not

leave the flat he was told this, and also told that if he wanted to attend a meeting with

my son he could do so with police there to have a meeting to hear my son’s side, he

has never got back to me regarding having a meeting at my son’s home because he

never wanted to, which I am sure if someone is a vulnerable person where was the

duty of care where has it ever been for my son?

I believe Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator just through to

himself that my son is in the wrong he is a vulnerable person I will put pressure on

him and get him out without even thinking there is 2 side to anything. And just

blamed my son without even talking to him this is how it has been since Mr Lemmy

FW: Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]->On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ.pdf
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Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator starting working for Enfield

Council.

I also feel Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi has taken information and not relayed it back

correctly many times regarding my son’s health even to the courts. Information is

being passed and obtained relating to my son which should never have been passed to

3rd parties or used, how can this be allowed. There are many other points and failings

which have been allowed to happen and this needs to stop.  I will be drafting up a full

complaint of failings and submitting it but this will take a while to draft up as I have

got to go back some years.

Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi also had my son arrested on the 09/01/2018 and even through

we asked many times, even my own son’s solicitors could not understand why he was

the person still investigating my son. When his case was part of the court actions

being taken against my son by Enfield Council this is against the law that someone is

investigating something within there own case and it beaches many other things.

At this point in time I want Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi taken off dealing with anything to

do with my son or related to him, I feel he has not done acted correctly and feel he has

not investigated anything which would prove my son has done nothing wrong and

only wanted to blame him for everything, I have asked this before and heard nothing

back regarding this. But it has got to the point in time that this needs to happen.

Could someone please get back to me as soon as possible regarding this?

Regards

Lorraine Cordell
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